

Jining Wang

Office Managing Partner



Office Managing Partner

Zhuhai

D +86 756 322 9503

jining.wang@dentons.cn

Overview

Jining Wang has been practicing law for 29 years. Possessing rich practical experience and profound knowledge, he focuses on Corporate Law, Contract Law, Real-estate Law and Administrative Law. The team that Wang leads consistently provides clients with superior legal services in the areas of corporations' legal affairs, investments and mergers, asset restructuring, reformation of nationalized enterprises, company bond issues, bill financing, recording of fund managers, overseas investments, real estate development, operating commercial and tourist real estate, disposition of non-performing loans, administrative licensing as well as compulsion and penalty. Being considered as reliable and trustworthy by the clients, Wang and his team enjoy a good reputation in professional achievements and service satisfaction.

Wang provides legal services to a number of large state-owned enterprises, advises on government investment projects, accepts jobs from local congress in the drafting of local regulations, participates in the liquidation and reorganization of companies involving tens of billions of assets and debts, and the liquidation of foreign-related enterprises. He also handles equity investment and mergers and acquisitions between companies, providing legal guidance for companies to listing financing and issuing bonds, and possess the qualification of a bankruptcy administrator. As a project leader, he handled the renovation and reconstructing of Zhuguang International Building, the construction and operation of Windsor International Building, the investment and operation of Zhuhai Yangming Square Phase I and Phase II, the upgrade and renovation of Zhuhai Resort Hotel, and the Zhuhai Triangle Island (unmanned island) development and construction.

Wang has long served as an independent director of listed companies, municipal state-owned enterprises, and as a legal advisor to the municipal People's Congress and the municipal government. Years of practice have promised him with rich experience in lawyer work, and beyond that, he has strong capabilities in R&D.

Wang was the executive director of the Guangdong Provincial Lawyers Association, the vice chairman of the second council of the Zhuhai Lawyers Association, and the director of the Zhuhai Lawyers Association Corporate Financial Securities Business Committee. He is currently the legislative advisor of the Zhuhai Municipal People's Congress Standing Committee and the legal advisor of the Zhuhai Municipal People's Government, and serves as legal adviser for Zhuhai Hengqin New District Management Committee Commercial Bureau, Zhuhai Intermediate People's Court Bankruptcy Administrator, Zhuhai Arbitration Commission Arbitrator, Beijing Normal University Zhuhai Branch School of Administration and Law Adjunct Professor. He was selected as the outstanding lawyer of Zhuhai City, and received the social welfare activities contribution award from the Guangdong Provincial Lawyers Association.

Experience

- **Zhuhai Zhuguang Group Holdings Co., Ltd.:** Advising on a series of historical credit collections, with a value of more than 2 billion yuan.
- **Zhuhai Special Economic Zone Zhuguang Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.:** Representing it in disputes over lease contracts arising from the relocation of the Zhuhai Pacific Health Massage Center (general partnership) and Zhuhai Wenhua Book Center Co., Ltd.
- **Zhuhai Municipal People's Congress Legislative Research Center:** Acting as the project leader to conduct a special study on the revised draft of the Zhuhai City Property Management Regulations.
- **Zhuhai Holdings Investment Group Co., Ltd.:** Providing legal services for the acquisition of the shares of Hong Kong Nandi Integrated Development Co., Ltd. and Zhuhai International Circuit Golf Club Co., Ltd. held by Longjun Co., Ltd., amounting to HK\$1.65 billion.
- **Zhuhai Land Reserve Development Center:** Providing legal services for the acquisition of the creditor's rights and 100% equity held by Guangdong Yuecai Investment Holdings Co., Ltd. for Zhuhai Tianzhi Development Real Estate Co., Ltd., with a transaction amount of approximately RMB 2.5 billion.
- **Zhuhai SASAC:** Advising on the transfer of no more than 49% of the property rights it held in Zhuhai Gree Group Co., Ltd., involving an amount of approximately RMB 20 billion.
- **Zhuhai Jiuzhou Holding Group Co., Ltd.:** Giving legal guidance and legal opinions on the issuance of short-term financing bonds, amounting to 1.18 billion yuan.
- **Hengqin Management Committee:** Acting as the leader of the special research team for the reform in examination and approval of its social investment project

Insights

- “The Course of Legalization in Godsend Human Rights”, *Journal of Southwest Institute for Ethnic Groups Philosophy and Social Science*, August 1997
- “The Changes Chinese Law Made to the Maritime Transport Industry under the Framework of GATS”, *Modern Law Science*, Vol.3 1993
- “The Legal Relation in Corporate Property Transfer”, *Modern Law Science*, Vol.4 1992

Activities and Affiliations

- Vice-chairman, Zhuhai Brand-new Social Class League
- Vice-chairman, Zhuhai Sichuan Chamber of Commerce
- General Vice President, Zhuhai Bashu Cultural Seminar
- Executive Vice President, Southwest University of Political Science and Law Alumni Association of Guangdong Province
- Honorary President, Southwest University of Political Science and Law Alumni Association of Zhuhai

Prior and Present Employment

- Office Managing Partner, Dentons Zhuhai office, 2018 to date

- Senior Partner, Dentons Zhuhai office, 2017 - 2018
- Director and Founding Partner, Guangdong Yatai Epoch Law Firm, 1993 - 2017
- Associate, Zhuhai Law Firm, 1989 - 1993

Areas of focus

Practices

- Tax

Industry sectors

- Private Equity

Education

- Southwest University of Political Science and Law, 1989, Master of Laws
- Southwest University of Political Science and Law, 1986, Bachelor of Laws

Admissions and qualifications

- China, 1991